



LuisPa García

Full Stack Developer

Email: hola@luispa.im
Website: luispa.im
Address: Antigua Guatemala, Guatemala



Profile

I'm a full stack developer based in Antigua Guatemala. I've been creating corporate software and crafting software for around +8 years, and have become pretty good at it. I really love to use modern and powerful tools to build beautiful products. I learn a lot from the community and love to share what I have learned back.

Experience

| | | |
|---------------------------------------|------------------------------------|----------------|
| Frontend Developer | BPT - GUATEMALA | 2018 - Present |
| Engineer I, Financial Technology Dev. | CONDUENT (PREV. XEROX) - GUATEMALA | 2016 - 2018 |
| Software Developer on Financial | BAM - GUATEMALA | 2014 - 2016 |
| Industrial Process Analyst | NESTLÉ - ANTIGUA GUATEMALA | 2008 - 2014 |

Education

| | | |
|----------------------------------|---------------------------|----------------|
| Systems Security Master's Degree | MARIANO GÁLVEZ UNIVERSITY | 2018 - Present |
| BA Systems Engineering | MARIANO GÁLVEZ UNIVERSITY | 2009 - 2017 |
| AWS Developer Associate course | CLOUDGURU.COM | 2018 |

Technical Skills

Frontend

| | |
|--------------|-----------|
| React | ● ● ● ● ● |
| React Router | ● ● ● ● ● |
| Vue | ● ● ● ● ● |
| Gatsby.js | ● ● ● ● ● |
| Semantic UI | ● ● ● ● ● |
| Angular 1.x | ● ● ● ● ● |
| Bootstrap | ● ● ● ● ● |
| Materialize | ● ● ● ● ● |
| React Native | ● ● ● ● ● |

Backend

| | |
|---------------|-----------|
| Node.js | ● ● ● ● ● |
| Serverless F. | ● ● ● ● ● |
| C# | ● ● ● ● ● |
| PHP | ● ● ● ● ● |
| .NET | ● ● ● ● ● |
| MySQL | ● ● ● ● ● |
| Linux Servers | ● ● ● ● ● |
| Go lang | ● ● ● ● ● |

Platform & Tools

| | |
|--------------|-----------|
| AWS | ● ● ● ● ● |
| Netlify | ● ● ● ● ● |
| Git/Github | ● ● ● ● ● |
| Certbot | ● ● ● ● ● |
| Facebook API | ● ● ● ● ● |
| Twitter API | ● ● ● ● ● |
| Wordpress | ● ● ● ● ● |

References

Cristopher Miranda
Engineer I | alejadromiranda7@gmail.com

Hugo Roberto Padilla
Lead Engineer | hpadilla1@gmail.com